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BS1 6PN 19 July 2018

Dear Mr Green

Millbrook Power Project (EN010068)
Rule 17, Proposed Changes to the Original Application for an Order Granting
Development Consent

Thank you very much for your letter dated 16 July 2018 inviting comments on
Millbrook Power Limited's request of 11 July 2018 to change its original application.
The amendment relates to an amendment to the Order limits and plots 4 PGP and
5 PGP, comprising of Work No.2A in Schedule 1 of the draft DCO Revision 3.

Historic England has no objection to this amendment on heritage grounds. We suggest
that you seek the views of the specialist conservation and archaeological advisers at
Central Bedfordshire Council and Bedford Borough Council, as appropriate.

Yours sincerely,

oanne Robinson
Business Officer
Joanne.Robinson@HistoricEngland.org.uk
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